&l Valecraft =™ ™™

Homes Ltd.

210-1455 Youville Drive
Orleans, On K1C 627
Phone: 613-837-1104

Vendor: Ship To:
A. POTVIN CONSTRUCTION LTD. Site: DEERFIELD VILLAGE PHASE 2
8850 COUNTY RD 17, PO BOX 969 Lot/Unit: CONSTRUCITON SITE
ROCKLAND, ON K4K 1L6 Model:
Civic: TRANQUIL, FAWN VALLEY, DEARBORN
tel: 6134465181
fax:
contact:
ORDER DATE CHG. ORDER DT. CANCEL DATE RESPONSIBILITY VENDOR # TERMS
Nov 02, 2021 ARIEL P05 NET 30 DAYS
Comments/Special Instructions: REFERENCE
- QTY
JOB/LOT/COST REFERENCE Description ORDERED UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
- 5050-4200 UPGRADE TO DOUBLE CYLINDER, WITH 8 1.0000 2,565.000000 2,565.00
MASTER KEYS, 57 UNITS
@ - Subtotal 2,565.00
——— ]
,/f HST 333.45
e’
e Authorized Signature' Total Order Value 2,898.45
ORDER TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. INVOICES must bear exact same prices and terms or authorization for changes must be received from our company in writing prior to shipping.
2. The right is reserved to cancel all or part of this order if not delivered within the time specified.
3. Packing slips must accompany all shipments.
4. In the event of interruption of our business in whole or in part by reason of fire, flood, windstorm,earthquake, war, strike, embargo, acts of God, governmental action, or any causes beyond our
control, we shall have the option of cancelling undelivered orders in whole or in part.
5. Acceptance of this pirchase order, or shipment of it will constitute an agreement to all of its specifications as to terms, delivery and prices.
6. No deliveries accepted after 4:00 pm or on weekends.
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Alex Beckett

From: Tricia Oliver

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Alex Beckett; Purchase Orders

Cc: Daniel Guerin

Subject: FW: DV2 - Rentals

Attachments: 20210908_124310.jpg

Good morning,

Has a PO been issued for this? I'd like to remove it from my follow up files.

Thanks,

Tricia Oliver, PMP
Project Officer

&%) Valecraft

Homes Lid,

1455 Youville Drive, Suite 210
Orleans, On K1C 627

Tel: 613-837-1104 Ext. 221
Fax: 613-837-5901

www.valecraft.com

From: Ann Blanchard <annblanchard@potvinconst.com>
Sent: October 21, 2021 8:27 AM

To: Tricia Oliver

Subject: RE: DV2 - Rentals

Good morning Tricia,

As per attached site plan:
21 TH RENTALS

36 CONDOS RENTALS

Block N — Mid units to be Rentals
Block M — All Rentals
Block A & B — All Rentals

Condo block T, U, V — All Rentals.

To change the Single cylinder to Double with 8 master keys — 57 Units Total: 2,565.00$

Would you like to issue an additional PO for each lot....or just one for the entire project?



